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‘To: «SAC, Dallas (89-43) RECS 

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT 

JOUN FITZGERALD KENNEDY 
11/22/63, DALLAS, TEXAS 
MISCELLANEOUS - INFORMATION 
CONCERN ING 

    

Kovenber 3, 1964... * 

  

. “ . . an t 

1 - Mr. Sullivan (R.E.Leniban)* 

1 - Mr. Conrad (J.C. Cadigan) ? 

EX-100 «yD met Rosen (S.F.HcInerney) 
1-Mr. Rogge . = 

From: Director, FBI (G2~109060)- --— Zk el Sg ete , oe 

RoDLairtel 10/22/64 and Bureau Laboratory report 

10/30/64 concerning B. R. James, McAlester, Oklahoma. . 

While it would appear that the information 

initially received from one "p, J. James" is 4dentical with 

the most recent communication, Dallas is reminded that no 

definite conclusion cap be reached until the Bureau Laboratory 

has had an opportunity to examine and compare both 

communications. If at all possible the earlier communication 

received by Governor John Connally should be submitted for 

Laboratory examination. 

For the information of 

"October 14, 1864." Receiving °0 
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  Dallas. 

receiving offices, vu. 8S. 

Secret Service Headquarters Was orally advised of the contents 

of the letter bearing the name "BR, R. Janes" and dcted 

ffices should likewise 

the contents of this letter; 

and confirm with follow-up Ut which will be prepared by 

_ After the results of any Laboretory exenination nade 

are roceived, Dallas is instructcd to neke specific . 

recommendations ecneerning the desirability cf making efforts 

to identify B. &. James. 
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“SEE NOTE PAGE TWO.
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Two letters received relating to assassination - 

investigation from an {individual using the name “James,” -. 

General Delivery, McAlester, Oklahoma, In these letters ue 

writer accuses President Johnson of being responsible for ~ 

President Kennedy's assassination. Efforts to identify ........ 

James after receipt of first letter negative. Second letter | oo 

just recently received and we are endeavoring to see if they were 

written by the same individual. If possible we will identify - 

the writer and make approprieté: dissemination. Secret Service © 

Headquarters (SA Walter Young, Protective Research Section) 

was advised by R. D. Rogge on 11/2/64, 1:32 p.m. To 
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